From:  Brown, Carol A.
Sent: 3/16/2012 8:57:40 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: Re

Redacted

Thanks so much

----- Original Message -----

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 05:38 PM
To: Brown, Carol A.
Subject:|Redacted

Carol --

I don't have a lot of detail, but it sounds like it worked out, see below. It is no wonder she was concerned, her new

great-grandbaby is coming to visit. Have a wonderful weekend.

yours,
sid

Sid,

Redacted has been contacted. [ was able to answer her billing concerns and clear up her billing confusion

but most importantly, assured her over and over, her service to her residence will not be interrupted. She was
concerned about the interruption of her service because she has a 2 month old great-grandbaby arriving at the

home on Monday.

Brian

----- Original Message-----

Fromj]Redacted

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 4:10 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney; Mitchell, Lavern
Cc: [Redacted |

Subject: RE -- customer complaint.

Will do - we will let you know Sid.

Mark

SB GT&S 0304254


mailto:SBD4@pge.coml

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

SB GT&S 0304255



